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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
CID-UM-11-28-2024/GBP

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In- Charge of Districts
Heads, Public and Private Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

FROM: By Authority of the OIC-Schools Division Superintendent:

X
ATTY. NORLITO JR.P. AGUNDAY
Attorney II
Officer-In-Charge

DATE: November 28, 2024

SUBJECT: ADVISORY TO DTI;SION MEMORANDUM NO. 607, S. 2024.
PRE-REGISTRATION OF DELEGATES AND SUBMISSION OF SCHOOL PAPER
ENTRIES TO THE 2025 DIVISION SCHOOLS PRESS CONFERENCE
COMMITTEE (Elementary and Secondary

1. The following links and email addresses are provided to facilitate
submission of school paper entries and pre-registration of delegates to the 2025
Division Schools Press Conference pursuant to Division Memorandum No. 607, s.

2024, to wit:
email addresses/link Expected files to be | Due Date of
submitted Submission
ricky.tid@deped.gov.ph School Paper for the | December 20, 2024

elementary level
jeffersonarcillal 0@gmail.com | School Paper for the | December 20, 2024
secondary level

https://tinyurl.com /DSPC- | Elementary and | December 6, 2024
2025 secondary levels
delegates to the 2025
DSPC
2. For immediate dissemination, information and guidance.
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